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JANUARY 1, 1942

Dr. Forest C. Allen
Director of Physical Education
University of Kansas

Lawrence

Dear Dr. Allen:

We have your request for reservation
of rooms with twin beds and baths for twelve
or fourteen men for the night of January 1l4.

We are glad to have the opportunity to
take care of vour group and everything will
be in readiness for you when you arrive.

We appreciate the patronage and thank
VOUe .
Very iruly yours,

TIG JOTEL
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